Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 10:10 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Richard Dwyer

Cc: Ryan Barry; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot; Jason Rickard; lan Neill
Subject: NWB 2BE HIG0712 - NPC Decision on High Lake campsite-

Good morning

Email is to confirm with the NWB, the above listed project proposal falls outside the approved boundaries of both the
Keewatin and North Baffin Regional Land Use Plans. Therefore no conformity determination is required by the NPC.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: lan Neill [mailto:lan.Neill@mmgroupltd.com]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 12:55 PM

To: Brian Aglukark

Cc: Jason Rickard

Subject: NPC Decision on High Lake campsite

Hi Brian,

As per our conversation last week, please find attached a letter asking for conformity or indication that conformity is not
required for the Moly Mag camp site location in the Kitikmeot district,

If you have any questions or concerns please don’t hesitate to give me a call,
Regards,
lan

IAN NEILL
EXPLORATION MANAGER - SLAVE DISTRICT

MMG | MINERALS AND METALS GROUP

200-1159 ALLOY DRIVE THUNDER BAY, ONTARIO CANADA P7B 6M8
T 250-725-4484 M 778-989-6700 F 807-345-0284

IAN.NEILL@MMGROUPLTD.COM
MMGROUPLTD.COM
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